
910 Striker Ave • Sacramento • California • 95834

DATE: 2/19/25

TO: City of Puyallup

FROM: Johnathin Stephens
Johnathin.Stephens@MasTec.com
916-390-7519

RE: Structural Calculations

City of Puyallup,

A Structural Calculations is not required no tower work to be completed this is only to remove the
existing T-Mobile/Sprint equipment at the ground level to include the following.

Thank you,

Johnathin Stephens

SAQ Specialist
MasTec Network Solutions
M: 916.390.7519
Johnathin.Stephens@MasTec.com
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